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Date: 30 September 2019

Dear Sir/f Madam

Certified Location

This letter is to advise you that Motorhomecraic, 51a Sevenmile Straight,
Muckamore, Antrim, BT41 4SW, which is an exempted organisation under the
Caravans Act (Northern Ireland) 1963, has issued a certificate under

paragraph 5 of the Schedule to this Act.

Organisations exempted under paragraph 5 (sites approved by exempted
organisations) may issue certificates (valid for up to one year) for particular
sites, stating that the land has been approved by the organisation for the use
of its members for the purposes of recreation. These sites are known as
“certificated locations” or “certificated sites”. Additionally:
e No more than 5 caravans can be stationed on a paragraph 5 site at
any one time.
e Certificates are issued to the occupiers of the land
e Each organisation must send details of certificates it has issued to
the Department for Infrastructure as the exemption certificate issuing
body.
e The organisation may at any time withdraw the certificate if the
occupier of the land fails to comply with any of the specified



conditions.

The certified site, namely Shorts Sports & Recreation Club, Aircraft Park,
Holywood Road, Belfast, BT4 1SL, is within your council area and is only for

the use of members of Motorhomecraic.

The certified location certificate is valid until 26 September 2020.

Yours faithfully

/\\ / : ;/ ’
e

Estelle Taylor

Regional Planning Directorate
Room 1 - 08

Clarence Court

10-18 Adelaide Street

Belfast

BT2 8GB



